

Item 4.2 – Minutes

Culture and Communities Committee

2.00pm, Tuesday 5 December 2017

Present

Councillors Wilson (Convener), Ian Campbell (Vice-Convener), Brown, Doran, Graczyk, Key (substituting for Councillor Kate Campbell), McNeese-Mechan, Miller, Mitchell, Osler and Staniforth.

1. Locality Improvement Plans

On 14 November 2017, the Committee agreed to continue consideration of the report by the Executive Director of Place on Locality Improvement Plans to this meeting of the Culture and Communities Committee.

An update was provided on subsequent amendments made and approval sought for the revised plans for each of the four localities.

The following presentations detailing how proposals were developed and intended next steps were provided in respect of each proposed locality plan:

- North East – Evelyn Kilmurry (Locality Manager) and Lauren Browne-Islam (Public Health Practitioner);
- North West – Peter Strong (Locality Manager) and Sarah-Jane Linton (Edinburgh College);
- South East – Sarah Burns (Locality Manager) and Peter Carruthers (Chair, South East Voluntary Sector Forum); and
- South West – Mike Avery (Locality Manager), Chief Inspector Alan Carson (Police Scotland) and Patrick Jackson (South West Health & Social Care Locality Manager).

Decision

- 1) To approve the North East Locality Improvement Plan as set out in appendix 2 to the report by the Executive Director of Place.
- 2) To approve the North West Locality Improvement Plan as set out in appendix 3 to the report by the Executive Director of Place.

- 3) To approve the South East Locality Improvement Plan as set out in appendix 4 to the report by the Executive Director of Place.
- 4) To approve the South West Locality Improvement Plan as set out in appendix 5 to the report by the Executive Director of Place.
- 5) To note the recommendations in the report of 12 September 2017 and the decision of the Committee on 14 November 2017.
- 6) To recommend that active travel be considered for explicit inclusion in future iterations of the Locality Improvement Plans.

(References – Culture and Communities Committee 14 November 2017 (item 9); report by the Executive Director of Place, submitted.)